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Mr. John A, Griffin, Director
Division of Politico-
Military Security Affairs
Office of International Security
Affairs
U. S. Department of Energy
washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Mr, Griffin:

tnclosed is a letter from General Electric requesting an amendment to
export license application XSNMO1771 to decrease the guantity of material
authorizvt for export from €50 grams uranium, 10% maximum, to 2.635 grams,
5.01. maximum.

Sincerely,
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James B. Dev1ne, As§1stant D1rector
Export/Import and International Safeguards
Office of International Programs
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Enclosure:

Letter dtd 2/25/81

(XSNMO1771)
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